ITEM1
9:20AM
MAY 14, 2020

From: Greg Kelley [mailto:greg@NapaRecycling.com]

Sent: Wednesday, May 6, 2020 1:38 PM

To: Victor Fernandez <Victor.Fernandez@lakecountyca.gov>

Cc: Bill Dodd <bill@billdodd.com>

Subject: [EXTERNAL]Benmore Valley Commercial Cannabis Use Permit

Hi Victor,

I own 200 acres at the end of Benmore Valley; 2467, 2548, 2766 Benmore Valley Road that are adjacent
to the proposed project before the planning commission, | just received notice of the hearing.

I’'m in support of the project but | would like to see a consideration for wildlife access to Benmore Creek
that flows down Benmore Valley into Scott Creek. When the vineyard was planted 20+ years ago, Deer
fencing was erected surrounding the entire valley floor and cut off historical wildlife corridors and water
access. Since the vineyards have been removed the fencing still is intact but serves no agricultural
propose. | would like to see the Vineyard fence removed anywhere that it is not being used to protect
the cannabis cultivation. Currently the property has erected new fencing that only surrounds the
cultivated plots and the old Deer fencing is not being incorporated.

Thank You, Greg Kelley



